Finger Lakes

Division Meeting Minutes

April 2012 Division Meeting
Meeting Location: Legacy at the Fairways
Called to order 7:09 by Lt. Governor Peg Bobzin.
Meeting started with the opening song, pledge, prayer.
Greeting and Introductions of guests and Dignitaries by LG Peg
Guests incl PLG Joann Underwood, Key Club LG Josh Hill, Jacob Mitchell, Grandson of LG Peg
Secretary's report – minutes were sent out previously by Secretary Terri. Minutes were approved after motion by PLG Barbara Pringle and second by Dick Brown
Roll call of clubs:
Brighton 3
Canandaigua 5
F-V 8
Lakeshore 4
New 2
PalMac 1
P-P 4
Penn Yan 6
SF/W 2

Webster 9

Membership moment – LG Peg

Encourage membership by promoting in your community and to your friends your clubs and what we do in the community. If you promote, keep trying, we may get more members

Elections – IPLG Peter J. Pellittieri

Office of LG 2013-2014 (Lt.Gov-Elect). One candidate submitted to the LG, David Jacobus

Nominated by PP Leo Fisher, 2nd by LG-Elect Bill Pringle. No nominations from floor, elected by voice vote.

Office of LG 2012-2013 (Lt. Gov.-Designate). One candidate submitted to Division, PP Bill Pringle

Nominated by PLG Bill Southerland, 2nd by PLG Bill Moravec. No nominations from floor, elected by voice vote.

Treasurer's Report – David Wolf

Donation of \$500 from Excellus towards Dice Run fundraiser for Eliminate

All clubs will be billed for Gov. Gift contributions \$25/club. This will go towards a Kamp Kiwanis campership for children of military members as requested by Governor Bill

PLG Bill Moravec inquired about additional funding to current LGs for rising gas costs. LG Peg explained that there is support for LGs at the District and Division levels for travel and expenses. In addition, there is an effort in the District to decrease costs by condensing meetings.

Key Club LG Josh Hill

Josh announced he was re-elected for a second term as LG. He told about the District Leadership Conference, describing it as enjoyable. He encouraged clubs to urge their Key Clubs to attend. He offered his thanks for the support he has received. He announced honors, incl Webster Schroeder as recipient of the Single Service award, Bronze Division, for their fundraiser for Joining Hearts and Hands. He distributed to clubs information on International Convention in Orlando. He is asking Finger Lakes Clubs for support in attending this Convention

LG Peg discussed the upcoming Governor's Visit and encouraged attendance. Presidents and Secretaries are expected to be there early for the meeting with the Governor.

PLG Joann Underwood on Key Leader. There is only one Key Leader event in NY District this year, as two of the previous 3 have been canceled due to attendance issues. This will be held at Camp Stella Maris on Conesus Lake from May 4-6, the first weekend in May. She explained

how Key Leader is a Kiwanis International Leadership Training Program for kids. KI got sponsorship from the US Army of \$50 per attendee to subsidize the cost of the program. They will not be soliciting military applicants from this event. Joann discussed the six tenets of Key Leader, and told a little about the program and how it helps kids develop leadership skills. She encouraged clubs to promote the program and recommend kids. She Distributed to clubs an information packet on the program

QMOQ -- PLG John Hanratty. Seven clubs came and raised approx \$3,600, including \$200 from Aktion Clubs of Brighton and Canandaigua. CMN Telethon is upcoming. There will also be an announcement about the new Children's Hospital to be built. This is a branding opportunity for Kiwanis, as our mission is to serve the children. Last Saturday's newspaper had a thumbs up to FL Kiwanis for the QMOQ fundraiser.

Kamp Kiwanis – DPLG Barbara Pringle discussed there is an open house at Kamp Kiwanis on May 5, and there will be a bus for \$25 RT, stopping at the casino on the way home. Contact Barbara for information.

Dice Run – Philip Alamond discussed the Dice Run Fundraiser for Eliminate Project and brought information for the clubs. This will be May 20. Participation costs \$25/driver, \$5/passenger which includes dinner. The goal is have members get pledges, then ride/drive the route. Each driver gets a card, passengers over 18 can buy cards. At each stop you roll dice and write your score on your card. High and low total scores win. Next committee meetings will be April 23, 5 pm, Charlie Reidel's in Victor, and May 14 at Acropolis Restaurant in Canandaigua, 5 pm.

Club share:

Please submit written information to the secretary if you want it published!

LG-Designate Bill Pringle announced July 14 will be Officers Training for incoming Presidents and Secretaries, time and location to be announced. Training will be done by Joann Underwood. This training is required for all incoming officers.

IPLG Peter J announced the two candidates for NY District Governor 2013-14, Peter Mietenkorte and Joe Aiello, have committed to attending our June 11 Division meeting to be held at Parkers Grille and Tap House, Hosted by SF-W Kiwanis

Closing Prayer – David Jacobus

Meeting closed at 9:03 pm

Monday, April 9, 2012